
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:79;7:<J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ:79B79;7:< 

PEEF?EJQEJFHRX?EHJGKFGJSJ@JLXEEJGEEHJGJJFJHAEEGEJGKX?JFJREDJAF0EJCXGFE@HXG0J?X0GFG@DE?MJQEIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE 

JGKEDJGF?T?JF??X0GEHJGJJSJ@JQSJSJ@DJF@GKJDX.EDJFDEJRX?XQEEJJGJSJ@DJGF?TJAF0E/JUKXEEJFJHAEEGXG0JGKX?JGF?TY 
AEEF?EJEG?@DEJGKFGJSJ@J?EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJF@GKJDX.EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJSJ@JHFSJGJGJQEJF??X0GEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF?T?/ 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE NOPQRDSTUJCRDJCPUVUNQDM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLGJHEG@M 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR PE0EGG?Z1@GKJDX.EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

CWJDJGEFKGXFFEJDEF?JG?YJAEEF?EJDEZ?EEEFG 
F@GKJDX.EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLG 

HEG@M/ 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` N2CJCDTJ:3 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

PPS;1P2J1TTPUDD 

3;3J>EJGFDHJDGDEEGJ
 
=DJJTESGJN2J::;;;
 

PRONUJN<;=UP W1>JN<;=UP U;1S>J1TTPUDD 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CJGGFFGJNFHE PFF@@EEJ=DJLG 

QXGEE TXDEFGJDJJIJOAEDFGXJG? 

UHED0EGFSJPKJGEJN@HQEDJC###Z###Z 
####M 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q LLL/GJDGK?XHEFK?/JD0 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 7:9;774 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 749;774 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 

12324
 

http://www.northsidechs.org/
mailto:F@GKJDX.EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLG
mailto:PE0EGG?Z1@GKJDX.EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE
mailto:AEEF?EJEG?@DEJGKFGJSJ@J?EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJF@GKJDX.EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJSJ@JHFSJGJGJQEJF??X0GEH
mailto:JGKEDJGF?T?JF??X0GEHJGJJSJ@JQSJSJ@DJF@GKJDX.EDJFDEJRX?XQEEJJGJSJ@DJGF?TJAF0E/JUKXEEJFJHAEEGXG0JGKX?JGF?TY


NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

;SDDSONJDQ1QU;UNQ 

QKEJHX??XJGJJIJNJDGK?XHEJCKFDGEDJRX0KJDFKJJEJCNCRDMJX?JGJJADJRXHEJFJG@DG@DXG0YJSEGJDX0JDJ@?J4Z:; 

EH@FFGXJGFEJEGRXDJGHEGGJGKFGJEGHJD?E?JKX0KJE&AEFGFGXJG?YJIJ?GED?JEXIEZEJG0JEEFDGXG0JFGHJDE?@EG?JXG 

HF?GEDSJJIJGKEJNELJ2JDTJDGFGEJ>EFDGXG0JDGFGHFDH?YJKX0KJ?FKJJEJ0DFH@FGXJGJFGHJFFFEAGFGFEJGJJFJEEE0E? 
FGHJ@GXRED?XGXE?JJIJFKJXFEJQSJFEEJ?G@HEGG?/ 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
'U2JTUDSVNJU>U;UNQDJC=DXEIJKEFHXG0JIJEEJLEHJQSJFJHE?FDXAGXJGJJIJEFFKJ'ESJTE?X0GJUEEHEGG? 
C'TUM/J'TU?JFDEJGKJ?EJ0EGEDFEJF?AEFG?JJIJGKEJ?FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJXGGJRFGXREJJDJ@GX@@EJGJJGKEJ?FKJJE(? 
HX??XJGJFGHJ0JFE?YJFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ?FKJJE(?JJREDFEEJHE?X0GYJFGHJFDEJFDXGXFFEJGJJXG?J?@FFE??/JQKE 

HE?X0GJEEEHEGG?JHFSJXGFE@HEJFJ?AEFXIXFJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJF@?)J@GX@@EJ?G@HEGGJAJA@EFGXJG?JGJJQE 

?EDREH)J?AEFXIXFJEH@FFGXJGFEJADJ0DFH?JJDJAEHF0J0XFFEJFAADJFFKE?)J@GX@@EJFFEEGHFDYJ?FKEH@EEYJJD 
FJGIX0@DFGXJG?JJIJ?G@HEGG?JFGHJ?GFII)JFGH9JDJXGGJRFGXREJJD0FGX.FGXJGFEJ?GD@FG@DE?JFGHJ?S?GEH?/ 

*FDXFQEEJ: 

*FDXFQEEJ; 

*FDXFQEEJB 

*FDXFQEEJ3
 

:/JPEDIJDHFGFEZTDXREGJ1FFJ@GGFQXEXGS
NCRDJHEIXGE?JFEEFDJ?GFGHFDH?JIJDJ?G@HEGGJEEFDGXG0JFGH 
EH@FFGXJGFEJ?GDFGE0XE?JIJDJFEEJ?G@HEGG?JGJJ@?EJXGJHEEGXG0 
GKEH/J1EEJDE?J@DFE?YJAJEXFXE?YJFGHJADFFGXFE?JFDEJFEX0GEHJXG
JDHEDJGJJFFDDSJJ@GJGKE?EJ?GDFGE0XE?JLKXEEJGDFFTXG0JDE?@EG?JIJD 
DEIEEFGXJGJFGHJXHADJREHEGG/JQKEJEGGXDEJ?FKJJEJX?JDE?AJG?XQEE
FGHJFFFJ@GGFQEEJIJDJ?G@HEGGJAEDIJDHFGFE/ 

;/JU&KXQXGXJGJJIJ>JG0XG@HXGFEJ'GJLEEH0E
1EEJ?G@HEGG?JFGJNCRDJFDEJADJRXHEHJFGJJAAJDG@GXGSJGJ 
HEHJG?GDFGEJGKEJTGJLEEH0EJGKESJKFREJFFF@H@EFGEHJJREDJGKE 
FJ@D?EJJIJGKEXDJGXHEJFGJNCRD/ 

B/JPFDGXFXAFGXJGJXGJGKEJ2J@GKJTEREEJAHEGGJWDFHELJDT
1EEJ?G@HEGG?JFGJNCRDJAFDGXFXAFGEJXGJFGJJG0JXG0YJXGGEDDEEFGEH 
ADJFE??JAFGGEDGEHJFIGEDJGKEJ1HRX?JDSJVDJ@AJ;JHEEJIJD 
HEEGXG0JAED?JGFEJGEEH?JFGHJHEREEJAXG0JFGHJ@?XG0 
FJHAEGEGFXE?JXGFE@HXG0IJ 
SGHXRXH@FEX.EHJDG@HEGGJD@AAJDGJPEFGJCSDDPMJ 
1HRX?JDSJDS?GEHJFGHJCEF??J 
RX0KESJPED?JGFEX.EHJUGRXDJGHEGGJ 
QEFFKEDJ1HRX?JDSJ;EGGJD? 
QKEJ1HRX?JDSJVDJ@AJ;JHEEJ?@AAJDG?JGKEJIXREJQF?XF 
FJHAEGEGFXE?JGKFGJHEIXGEJGKEJDFG0EJJIJQEKFRXJD?JFGHJ?TXEE? 
GEEHEHJIJDJFH@EGJ?@FFE??IJKEFEGKYJAKS?XFFEYJAED?JGFE9?JFXFEY 
FJ0GXGXRE9FDEFGXREYJRJFFGXJGFEYJFGHJFXGX.EG?KXA/J1HRX?JD?JFDE
XGGXHFGEESJFLFDEJJIJEFFKJFHRX?EE+?JKJHEJFGHJAED?JGFE 
?XG@FGXJG/ 

3/JPEDIJDHFGFEJE@@FEJGJJJDJE&FEEHXG0JN2DJ;FGHFGEH 
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*FDXFQEEJ% 

*FDXFQEEJ$ 

*FDXFQEEJ8 

*FDXFQEEJ< 

*FDXFQEEJ4 

*FDXFQEEJ:7 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E 

lmnJomKp 

PE@@XDEHEGG?JIJDJVDFH@FGXJG 
1EEJ?G@HEGG?JLXEEJHEEGJJDJE&FEEHJHFGHFGEHJ0DFH@FGXJG 
DE@@XDEHEGG?JXGFE@HXG0IJN2DJPE0EGG?JC,CJHHEGFEHEGG 
>EREE,MJU&FH?JXGJUG0EX?KYJ1E0EQDFYJVEJQFEJFGHJ</D/JRX?GJDSY
FGHJ=XJEJ0SYJIJDJFEEJ4Z:;J0DFHEJ?G@HEGG?/JQEFFKED?JHEREEJA
FGHJFHHXGX?GEDJ?GFGHFDH?ZQF?EHJE&FHXGFGXJG?JGJJGE?GJGKE 
E&GEGGJGJJLKXFKJ?G@HEGG?JKFREJHF?GEDEHJEEFDGXG0JJQ-EFGXRE? 
XGJGKEJFEF??DJJH/JDG@HEGG?JHEREEJAJAED?JGFEJFFKXEREHEGG
GFD0EG?YJLKXFKJE&FEEHJAEDIJDHFGFEJ?GFGHFDH?JFHJAGEHJQS 
GKEJ=JFDHJJIJPE0EGG?JIJDJJGKEDJA@QEXFJ?FKJJE?/ 

%/JPFDGXFXAFGXJGJXGJOG0JXG0JURFE@FGXJGJFGHJ1GFES?X?JPDJFE??E?
NCRDJXGRJERE?JFEEJHEHQED?JJIJGKEJ?FKJJEJFJHH@GXGS 
XGFE@HXG0JAFDEGG?YJ?G@HEGG?YJ?GFIIJFGHJFHHXGX?GDFGXJGJGJ 
EG?@DEJGKFGJGKEJ?FKJJE(?JEH@FFGXJGFEJ0JFE?JFDEJQEXG0JHEG/
PFDGXFXAFGXJGJXGJN2CTOUJDFKJJEJD@DRESJADJRXHE?JHFGFJGJ 
FHHDE??JXG?GD@FGXJGFEYJAFDEGGZAFDGGED?KXAYJFGHJ?FKJJEJF@EG@DE 
EEEHEGG?/ 

$/JSG?GD@FGXJGJFGHJOGKEDJ1FGXRXGXE?JJIJFJRX0KESJ;@FEXIXEH

QEFFKXG0JDGFII
 
NCRDJ?EET?JGJJ?@AAJDGJGEFFKED?JLXGKJFJGGXG@J@?JFGH
 
DX0JDJ@?JADJIE??XJGFEJHEREEJAHEGG/JQKEJGFG@DEJJIJGKE

ADJIE??XJGFEJHEREEJAHEGGJX?J0@XHEHJQSJFJAEFGJQF?EHJJG
 
DEEERFGGJHEF?@DE?JJIJ?G@HEGGJAEDIJDHFGFE/J
 

8/JD@AAJDGJIJDJ1AADJADXFGEJSG?GD@FGXJGFEJFGHJ1HHXGX?GDFGXRE

QEFKGJEJ0S
 
1EEJNCRDJ?G@HEGG?JLXEEJQEJADJRXHEHJLXGKJGKEJGEFKGJEJ0XFFE
 
DE?J@DFE?JGEFE??FDSJIJDJEEFDGXG0YJFJHH@GXFFGXG0YJFDEFGXG0Y
 
FGHJFFFE??XG0JXGIJDHFGXJG/
 

CNJJDE?AJG?EM 

CNJJDE?AJG?EM 

CNJJDE?AJG?EM 

B4; 

`\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKabKp 

CKEFTJFEEJGKFGJFAAES 

VDFHE?JDEDREH 4YJ:7YJ::YJ:; 
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cK\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ NJ 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`d 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

TJE?JGKEJ?FKJJEJHFXGGFXGJJDJJAEDFGEJH@EGXAEEJ?XGE?< 

NJYJ-@?GJJGEJ?XGE/ 

Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

PEEF?EJEX?GJGKEJ?XGE?JLKEDEJGKEJ?FKJJEJLXEEJJAEDFGEJIJDJGKEJ@AFJHXG0J?FKJJEJSEFD/ 

PKS?XFFE 
1HHDE?? 

PKJGE 
N@HQED 

TX?GDXFG9CDT VDFHE? 
DEDREHJFG 
DXGEJC'Z%YJ$Z4Y 
EGF/M 

PEFEXRE? 
PEGGFE 
1??X?GFGFE 

PEGGFE 
1??X?GFGFE 
IJDJUKXFK 
VDFHE?JCLDXGE 
N91JXI 
FAAEXFFQEEM 

DXGEJ: 
C?FHE 
F? 
ADXHFDS 
?XGEM 

3;3J>EJGFDH 
DGDEEG 
=DJJTESGJN2 
::;;; 

N2CJCDTJ:3 4Z:; 2E? 4Z:; 

DXGEJ;
 

DXGEJB
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

NFHE UJDTJPKJGE 1EGEDGFGEJPKJGE UHFXEJ1HHDE??
 

2E? 

DFKJJE >JDXJWXG.HF@DXFE >EFHED 

OAEDFGX
 
JGFE PFF@@EEJ=DJLG
 
>EFHED
 

CJHAEXF
 
GFE PFF@@EEJ=DJLG
 
CJGGFFG
 

CJHAEFX
 
GG >JDXJWXG.HF@DXFE
 
CJGGFFG
 

T1D1
 
CJJDHXG S?X?J>JAE.
 
FGJD
 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMObPOMTGYV 

ieTMYdJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

So\JZPYTiYJPUiGJGNYJGYHSiJORJIOkHJMkHHYFGJMObPOMTGUOF\ 

DXGEJ:
 
CADXHFD
 
SJ?XGEM
 

DXGEJ;
 

DXGEJB
 

TFGEJ?FKJJE 
LXEEJEEFRE 
F@DDEGGJFJZ 
EJFFGXJG 

N91 

S?J?FKJJE 
LJDTXG0JLXGK 
N2CTOUJGJ 
E&AFGHJXGGJ 
F@DDEGG 
?AFFE< 

NJ 

SIJ?JYJEX?GJSEFD 
E&AFG?XJG 
LXEEJJFF@D/ 

S?J?FKJJE 
LJDTXG0JLXGK 
N2CTOUJGJ 
HJREJGJ 
?EAFDFGE 
?AFFE< 

NJ 

SIJ?JYJEX?GJGKE 
ADJAJ?EH 
?AFFEJFGH 
SEFDJAEFGGEH 
IJDJHJRE 

DFKJJEJFGJW@EE 
CFAFFXGSJFG 
DXGE 

2E? 
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FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO NJ 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKabKpJiMNOOPJIYTHdJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFbSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR >JDXJWXG.HF@DXFEYJUTYJPFF@@EEJ=DJLGYJTXDEFGJDJJIJOA?YJ=EG 

QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi PF?ETYJCJG?@EGFGG 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 

e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYMcJ]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

2E? 

LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP 

LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

72324
 

mailto:JDXJWXG.HF@DXFEYJUTYJPFF@@EEJ=DJLGYJTXDEFGJDJJIJOA?YJ=EG


rTGY ;7:<97<97: 

eNTFcJIOk\ 
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EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrsturtvruw 

LbS`^NcrEJV^NJeSE{EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

xyz{POp|}~�|M�P{pMNz~N�PR�pMNpP{p�Np�p|O
MQO}z{��p{P~M�pP�{z�PO}pPS{zRPSz�~ 

�p~Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

�����34�5QO}z{��pSP6}M{Op{P4|}zz�
 

}OORNqttSMOM�~7NpS�8z9t{pRz{O|M{S�R}R: 

7pM{;vrus<�~NO�S;wrrrrrr=>ssu 
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EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7;=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ;79:79<7;= 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

CDFDHJDEJFEGEHG@IFAGJDDKLEHJFHHJMNCOPQIFAGJDDKLEHJRJFDGEDJ@RJDD6@JDH678JCD9B6EGEJGJEJGF:6E@JBDD;KHEH8 
?K@GJEFRJJGDF6JFHHJ9EF@ADEJF@JRDHGFKHEHJKHJGJEJ@RJDD6<@JRADDEHG67JFBBDD;EHJRJFDGED=JFHHJKHHKRFGEJ>JEGJED 
GJEJ@RJDD6JJF@J9EGJDDJHDGJ9EGJGJEJGDF68J?6EF@EJBDD;KHEJKHEDD9FGKDHJEDDJF66JJGDF6@J:7JMD;E9:EDJ;@G8 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

@EJBEDEDD9FHREJHFGFJK@JHDGJF;FK6F:6EJ:7JAAGA@GJ;@G=JB6EF@EJ@GFGEJGJK@JKHJGJEJ6F@GJRD6A9HJFHHJABHFGEJ:7 

MD;E9:EDJ;@G8 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
; 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
< 

ARFHE9KRJBGAHEHG
 
?EDEDD9FHREJCDF6
 

?EDEDD9FHRE 
IDF9E>DDHI 
FEGEHG@JFE@GKHG 
PAGRD9E@JRD9BFDEH 
GDJMNB 

?EDEDD9FHRE 
IDF9E>DDHI 
CDFHAFGKDHJFFGE@ 
RD9BFDEHJGDJMNB 

DEF@ADEJE@EHJGD 
Q;F6AFGEJ?DDGDE@@ 
FD>FDHJAGGFKH9EHGJDE 
CDF6 

BGFGE>KHEJDE@A6G@JHDG 
BA:6KR67JF;FK6F:6EJF@ 
DEJMD;8J; 

AEGEDJJJ7EFD@JKHJGJE 
CDJDDG=JGJEJED66D>KHG 
BEDREHGFGEJDE 
@GAHEHG@JBF@@EH 
EFRJJG7BEJDE 
FEGEHG@I 

Q?AIJK7L 
DFGJIJ8KL 
BRKEHREIJ8KL 
C6D:F6JMK@GDD7IJ=<L 
EBJMK@GDD7IJ8=L 

BGFGE>KHEJDE@A6G@JHDG 
BA:6KR67JF;FK6F:6E8 

FJEJMDDGJ@KHE 
CJFDGEDJMKGJJBRJDD6 
GDFHAFGKDHJDFGE@JFDE 
F@JED66D>@I 

CDF6JIJDEGJDDJMDGJDEG
 @HHKRFGEJKEJHFGFJK@JHDG 
F;FK6F:6E8J@E9>JEH 
F;FK6F:6E=JOE@RDK:E 
QEEDDG@JBRJDD6JGK66 
FFHEJ@EJCDF6J@@JMDG 
DEG 

<7;JJIDADJNEFDIJ=NL
 
<7;:JIKEJNEFDIJK:L

<7;<JBKOJNEFDIJKPL
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?EDEDD9FHRE 
IDF9E>DDHI DEG CDFHAFGKDHJFFGE@J>K66 
EOREEHJ=7L 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
: 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
J 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
P 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
N 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
8 

ARFHE9 
KRJCDF6 
= 

gaJ\MJpSiOJmMHOJSoSTOmloJNMSVP MD 

GMJSTTj 

KaJ\MJpSiOJmMHOJSoSTOmloJNMSVP MD 

GMJSTTj 

kaJXWU[ecl[QcXe[_JUX[_Y 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJXHNSFlmSGlMFSVJUMSVP 

PDGJCDF6J; 

PDGJCDF6J< 

PDGJCDF6J: 

PDGJCDF6JJ 

PDGJCDF6JP 

PDGFHKLFGKDHF6 
CDF6 

DEF@ADEJE@EHJGD
 
Q;F6AFGEJ?DDGDE@@
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Northside Charter High School 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northside Charter High School (the 
“School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, 
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381.8900 I Fax: 914.381.8910 I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for 
the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


 

 

 

                                

Board of Trustees 
Northside Charter High School
Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated September 
12, 2017. In our opinion, the summarized comparative statement of functional expenses 
presented herein for the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent, in all material respects, with 
the audited financial statements from which it was derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 11, 2018, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Harrison, New York 
September 11, 2018 
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Northside Charter High School 

Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 

2018 2017 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,694,148 $ 4,951,072 

Grants and contracts receivable 338,207 238,452 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 110,673 105,055 

Total Current Assets 6,143,028 5,294,579 

Property and equipment, net 367,627 191,030 

Restricted cash 75,328 75,247 

$ 6,585,983 $ 5,560,856 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 171,769$ 60,479$ 

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 309,958 359,144 

Refundable advances 46,188 45,504 

Total Current Liabilities 527,915 465,127 

Net assets, unrestricted 6,058,068 5,095,729 

$ 6,585,983 $ 5,560,856 

See notes to financial statements
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Northside Charter High School 

Statements of Activities 

Year Ended June 30, 

2018 2017 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 

State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 6,685,542 $ 6,368,655 

Federal grants 319,670 289,169 

State grants 22,569 28,311 

Interest and other revenue 17,142 21,493 

Total Revenue and Support 7,044,923 6,707,628 

EXPENSES 

Program Services 

Regular education 3,818,494 3,917,199 

Special education 1,462,859 1,231,115 

Total Program Services 5,281,353 5,148,314 

Supporting Services 

Management and general 801,231 817,097 

Total Expenses 6,082,584 5,965,411 

Change in Net Assets 962,339 742,217 

NET ASSETS, UNRESTRICTED 

Beginning of year 5,095,729 4,353,512 

End of year $ 6,058,068 $ 5,095,729 

See notes to financial statements
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Northside Charter High School 

Statement of Functional Expenses
	
Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2017)
	

2018 

Personnel services cost 

Administrative staff personnel 

Instructional personnel 
Non-Instructional personnel

Total salaries and staff 

No. of 

Positions 

14 

38 

6 

58 

Regular Special 

Education Education 

526,848$ 132,480$ $ 

1,635,666 812,280 
355,029 89,274 

2,517,543 1,034,034 

Program Services 

Total 

659,328 

2,447,946 
444,303 

3,551,577 

Management 

and 

General 

439,552$ 

-
-

439,552 

$ 

Total 

1,098,880 

2,447,946 
444,303 

3,991,129 

$ 

2017 

1,042,676 

2,605,584 
464,551 

4,112,811 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Retirement 

Legal fees 

Audit fees 

Financial management services 

Contractual services 

Marketing and recruiting 

Staff development 

Office expense 

Telephone and internet 

Travel and conferences 

Textbooks and classroom supplies 

Student activities and fees 

School events 

Insurance 

Dues and subscriptions 

Technology and equipment 

Depreciation and amortization 
Miscellaneous 

529,944 

158,774 

-

-

-

101,077 

39,674 

44,037 

34,796 

25,925 

6,980 

99,693 

29,961 

55,758 

75,752 

-

19,284 

70,280 
9,016 

217,665 

65,213 

-

-

-

32,422 

14,426 

11,074 

14,292 

5,185 

-

25,068 

-

14,021 

9,469 

-

5,934 

14,056 
-

747,609 

223,987 

-

-

-

133,499 

54,100 

55,111 

49,088 

31,110 

6,980 

124,761 

29,961 

69,779 

85,221 

-

25,218 

84,336 
9,016 

92,525 

27,721 

878 

19,000 

155,000 

7,680 

4,879 

-

6,076 

10,371 

-

-

-

-

9,469 

13,260 

4,450 

9,370 
1,000 

840,134 

251,708 

878 

19,000 

155,000 

141,179 

58,979 

55,111 

55,164 

41,481 

6,980 

124,761 

29,961 

69,779 

94,690 

13,260 

29,668 

93,706 
10,016 

809,209 

31,179 

5,758 

22,000 

225,000 

112,577 

37,452 

45,552 

54,696 

41,816 

4,045 

106,380 

41,151 

68,917 

97,162 

10,081 

19,867 

105,577 
14,181 

Total Expenses $ 3,818,494 $ 1,462,859 $ 5,281,353 801,231$ $ 6,082,584 $ 5,965,411 

See notes to financial statements
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Northside Charter High School 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in net assets 962,339$ 742,217$ 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash from operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization 93,706 105,577 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Grants and contracts receivable (99,755) (136,180) 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets (5,618) 73,257 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 111,290 15,140 

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes (49,186) 25,145 
Refundable advances 684 32,668 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,013,460 857,824 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of property and equipment (270,303) (16,331) 
Restricted cash (81) 248 

Net Cash from Investing Activities (270,384) (16,083) 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 743,076 841,741 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Beginning of year 4,951,072 4,109,331 

End of year $ 5,694,148 $ 4,951,072 

See notes to financial statements
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Northside Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

1. Organization and Tax Status 

Northside Charter High School (the "School") is a New York State, not-for-profit educational 
corporation that was incorporated on January 13, 2009 to operate a charter school pursuant to 
Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a provisional 
charter on January 13, 2009, valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration by 
the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The Board of Regents 
approved and issued several renewals to the School’s charter expiring on June 30, 2022. The 
School's mission is to provide a nine through twelve grade educational program that results in 
mastery of the New York State Learning Standards, high school graduation, and acceptance to 
colleges and universities of choice by all students. In addition, the School develops and 
maintains a school culture that endorses high expectations that challenge each student to 
recognize and achieve his/her full potential within a school environment that is nurturing, 
professional and that fosters within each student an appreciation for life-long learning. The 
School provided education to approximately 391 students in ninth through twelfth grades during 
the 2017-2018 academic year. 

The School shares space with a New York City public school beginning in August 2009. The 
School occupies approximately 23,100 square feet on one floor of a public school building. The 
School also shares the gymnasium, auditorium and cafeteria with the public school which 
approximate 16,300 square feet. The School is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial 
services, maintenance and school safety services other than security related to the School’s 
programs that take place outside the district’s school day. The School was unable to determine 
a value for the contributed space and related services and did not record any value for use of 
donated facilities or services.  

The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches and transportation directly 
to some of the School’s students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements.  
The School covers a portion of the cost of lunches for children not entitled to the free lunches. 

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from 
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and 
local income taxes under comparable laws. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  
Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Northside Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Net Asset Presentation 

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net 
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows: 

Unrestricted - consist of resources available for the general support of the School’s 
operations. Unrestricted net assets may be used at the discretion of the School’s 
management and Board of Trustees. 

Temporarily Restricted - represent amounts restricted by donors for specific activities of 
the School or to be used at some future date. The School records contributions as 
temporarily restricted if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their use either 
through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a time 
restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. However, when restrictions on donor-restricted 
contributions are met in the same accounting period in which they are received, such 
amounts are reported as unrestricted net assets. 

Permanently Restricted - consist of net assets that are subject to donor imposed 
restrictions that require the School to maintain them permanently, including funds that are 
subject to restrictions of gift instruments requiring that the principal be invested in 
perpetuity and the income be used for specific or general purposes. Income and gains 
earned on endowment fund investments are available to be used in the unrestricted or 
temporarily restricted net asset classes based upon stipulations by the donors. 

The School had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 
2017. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances held in bank accounts and highly liquid 
debt instruments with maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase. 

Restricted Cash 

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal 
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur. 

8
	



      
      

 

 

Northside Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with 
costs in excess of $1,000 and a useful life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are 
amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease, inclusive of all renewal periods, which are 
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset which is five years. Purchased 
property and equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of 
maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with 
government funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such 
assets, in which case it is expensed as incurred.  

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of such assets as follows: 

Computers and equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 

5 years 
5 years 

Software 
Website 

5 years 
5 years 

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly 
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the 
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset 
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Refundable Advances 

The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Revenue and Support 

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status 
and based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are 
recorded when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, 
in substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as 
temporarily restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted 
contributions and grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are 
recorded as unrestricted revenue. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at 
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
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Northside Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Functional Expense Allocation 

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting 
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have 
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of periodic 
time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the School to be 
appropriate. 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely 
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax 
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no 
longer subject to examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30, 
2015. 

Prior Year Summarized Comparative Financial Information 

The statement of functional expenses includes prior-year summarized comparative information 
in total but not by function. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in 
conjunction with the School’s statement of functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 
2017, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued, 
which date is September 11, 2018 

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable 

Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, and city entitlements and grants. The 
School expects to collect these receivables within one year. 
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Northside Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

4. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30: 

2018 2017 
Computers and equipment $ 738,602 $ 601,823 
Furniture and fixtures 170,771 40,302 
Software 31,011 27,956 
Leasehold improvements 25,375 25,375 
Website 27,999 27,999 

993,758 723,455 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (626,131) (532,425) 

$ 367,627 $ 191,030 

5. Employee Benefit Plan 

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under Internal Revenue Code 403(b), for the 
benefit of its eligible employees. Under the plan, the School provided matching contributions up 
to 7% for the year ended June 30, 2018. In 2017, the School provided matching contributions 
up to 1%. Employer match for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 amounted to $251,708 
and $31,179. 

6. Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and market 
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions, which 
from time to time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) limit. The 
School does not believe that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution 
presently exists. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately $5,520,000 and $4,770,000 of 
cash was maintained with an institution in excess of FDIC limits. 

7. Concentration of Revenue and Support 

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City 
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the School received 
approximately 95% of its total revenue and support from the New York City Department of 
Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, 
the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

11
	



Northside Charter High School 

Notes to Financial Statements
	
June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

8. Contingency 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources.  Such audits 
might result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement.  Management is of the 
opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the 
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the 
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

***** 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With 

Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Board of Trustees 
Northside Charter High School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Northside Charter High School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional 
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 11, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 I Tel: 914.381.8900 I Fax: 914.381.8910 I www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability for 
the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


Board of Trustees 
Northside Charter High School 
Page 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Harrison, New York 
September 11, 2018 



       

     

     

   
    

    

     

    
   
   

      
    
   
   

 
 

           

         
              

 
        

                
             

              
             

           

 

  

   

  

Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Charter School Name 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Raquel Brown 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: PKF O'Connor Davies, LLP 
School Audit Contact Name: Gus Saliba 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 





   
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Charter School Name 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

5,694,148 
338,207 

-
110,673 

-
-

6,143,028 

367,627 
75,328 

-
-

442,955 

6,585,983 

$ 

$ 

2017 

4,951,072 
238,452 

-
105,055 

-
-

5,294,579 

191,030 
75,247 

-
-

266,277 

5,560,856 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

171,769 
309,958 

-
-
-

46,188 
-

527,915 

-
-
-
-
-

527,915 

$ 

$ 

60,479 
359,144 

-
-
-

45,504 
-

465,127 

-
-
-
-
-

465,127 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 6,058,068 
-
-

6,058,068 

$ 5,095,729 
-
-

5,095,729 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 6,585,983 5,560,856 



   
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Charter School Name 
Statement of Activities 

as of June 30 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 5,839,609 
845,932 

-
319,670 

22,569 
-
-

7,027,781 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 5,839,609 
845,932 

-
319,670 

22,569 
-
-

7,027,781 

$ 5,769,916 
598,739 

-
289,169 

28,311 
-
-

6,686,135 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 3,818,494 
1,462,859 

-
5,281,353 

801,231 
-

6,082,584 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 3,818,494 
1,462,859 

-
5,281,353 

801,231 
-

6,082,584 

$ 3,917,199 
1,231,115 

-
5,148,314 

817,097 
-

5,965,411 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 945,197 - 945,197 720,724 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 1,326 
15,559 

-
-
-

257 
17,142 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 1,326 
15,559 

-
-
-

257 
17,142 

$ 1,310 
1,591 

-
-
-

18,592 
21,493 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

962,339 

$ -

-

$ -

962,339 

$ -

742,217 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 5,095,729 
-

$ -
-

$ 5,095,729 
-

$ 4,353,512 
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 6,058,068 $ - $ 6,058,068 $ 5,095,729 



   
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Charter School Name 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 962,339 $ 742,217 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 93,706 105,577 
Grants Receivable (99,755) (136,180) 
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses (5,618) 73,257 
Accounts Payable 111,290 15,140 
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities (49,186) 25,145 
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 684 32,668 
Interest payments - -
Other - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,013,460 $ 857,824 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Purchase of equipment (270,303) (16,331) 
Other (81) 248 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ (270,384) $ (16,083) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 743,076 $ 841,741 
Cash at beginning of year 4,951,072 4,109,331 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 5,694,148 $ 4,951,072 



   
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Charter School Name
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 

14.00 
38.00 

6.00 
58.00 

$ 
526,848 

1,635,666 
355,029 

2,517,543 
529,944 
158,774 

-
-
-

101,077 

-
-

75,752 
-

$ 
132,480 
812,280 

89,274 
1,034,034 

217,665 
65,213 

-
-
-

32,422 

-
-

9,469 
-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

$ 
659,328 

2,447,946 
444,303 

3,551,577 
747,609 
223,987 

-
-
-

133,499 

-
-

85,221 
-

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

$ 
439,552 

-
-

439,552 
92,525 
27,721 

-
878 

174,000 
7,680 

-
-

9,469 
-

$ 
439,552 

-
-

439,552 
92,525 
27,721 

-
878 

174,000 
7,680 

-
-

9,469 
-

Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

99,693 
-

44,037 
39,674 
45,209 

-

25,068 
-

11,074 
14,426 
11,119 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-

124,761 
-

55,111 
54,100 
56,328 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

4,879 
14,821 

-

-
-
-

4,879 
14,821 

-
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

85,719 
34,796 
70,280 
15,996 

$ 3,818,494 

14,021 
14,292 
14,056 

-
$ 1,462,859 $ 

-
-
-
-
- $ 

99,740 
49,088 
84,336 
15,996 

5,281,353 $ 

- -
- 6,076 
- 9,370 
- 14,260 
- $ 801,231 $ 

-
6,076 
9,370 
14,260 

801,231 



Charter School Name
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

   
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
1,098,880 
2,447,946 

444,303 
3,991,129 

840,134 
251,708 

-
878 

174,000 
141,179 

$ 
1,042,676 
2,605,584 

464,551 
4,112,811 

809,209 
31,179 

-
5,758 

247,000 
112,577 

$ 

-
-

94,690 
-

124,761 
-

55,111 
58,979 
71,149 

-
99,740 
55,164 
93,706 
30,256 

6,082,584 $ 

-
-

97,162 
-

106,380 
-

45,552 
37,452 
61,683 

-
110,068 

54,696 
105,577 
28,307 

5,965,411 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

723841  04-01-17

| File a separate application for each return.

| Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at .

Electronic filing 

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

Caution: 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

www.irs.gov/efile e-file Charities and Non-Profits.

Form

(Rev. January 2017)
OMB No. 1545-1709

 You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic

filing of this form, visit , click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on  for 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) �����������������

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 990-T (corporation) 07

08

09

10

11

12

Form 1041-A

Form 4720 (other than individual)

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

¥ The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.| |

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

|

|

calendar year or

tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA Form  (Rev. 1-2017)

www.irs.gov/form8868

(e-file). 

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

 

   

 
 

   
 

NORTHSIDE CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL

CHARTER SCHOOL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, INC.
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237 WEST 35TH STREET, SUITE 301 - NEW YORK, NY 10001
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Northside Charter High School
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

5,684,885 1,535,733 
4,791,591 1,474,994 

893,294 60,738 
395 55 

OTHER 

-
-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- 900 
62,885 857,619 

(62,885) (856,719) 

TOTAL 

7,221,518 
7,187,090 

34,428 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location $15,307.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

5,260,251 786,014 
- -
- -
- -
- -

5,260,251 786,014 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

6,046,265 
-
-
-
-

6,046,265 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 631,072 

26,097 3,900 
- -

154,986 23,159 
5,441,334 1,444,145 

- 55,195 
142,162 21,243 

56,358 8,421 
- -

- -
- -
- -

198,520 84,859 

24,360 3,640 
20,671 3,089 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

45,031 6,729 

5,684,885 1,535,733 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- 900 
- -
- -
- -
- -

900 

900 

631,072 

29,997 
-

178,145 
6,885,479 

55,195 
163,405 

64,779 
-

-
-
-

283,379 

28,000 
23,760 

900 
-
-
-
-

52,660 

7,221,518 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 83,766 12,517 - - 64,189 160,472 
Instructional Management 3.00 171,279 25,593 - - 131,248 328,120 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 3.00 111,642 16,682 - - 85,549 213,873 
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Northside Charter High School 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 5,684,885 1,535,733 - - 900 

Total Expenses 4,791,591 1,474,994 - 62,885 857,619 
Net Income 893,294 60,738 - (62,885) (856,719) 

Actual Student Enrollment 395 55 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 

TOTAL 

7,221,518 
7,187,090 

34,428 
-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 67,126 10,030 - - 51,437 
Administrative Staff 3.00 106,058 15,848 - 81,270 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 11 539,870 80,670 413,694 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 30.00 1,814,531 271,137 - - -
Teachers - SPED 9.00 - 615,205 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers - - - -
Aides - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 367,141 54,860 - - -
Other - 282,369 42,193 - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 45 2,464,041 983,395 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security 4.00 101,633 15,187 - - 77,880 
Other - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 4 101,633 15,187 77,880 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 60 3,105,544 1,079,252 491,573 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 242,715 71,387 - 7,139 35,693 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 398,851 117,309 - 11,731 58,655 
Retirement / Pension 218,637 64,305 - 6,431 32,153 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 860,203 253,001 25,300 126,500 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 3,965,747 1,332,253 25,300 618,074 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 150,000 
Legal - - - - 10,000 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services 8,160 2,400 - 240 1,200 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 70,300 16,900 - 3,800 6,500 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 78,460 19,300 4,040 167,700 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

-
128,593 
203,176 

1,034,234 

2,085,668 
615,205 

-
-
-
-

422,001 
324,562 

3,447,436 

-
-
-

194,699 
-

194,699 

4,676,369 

356,934 
586,545 
321,525 

1,265,004 

5,941,373 

150,000 
10,000 

-
-
-

12,000 
-
-

97,500 
269,500 
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Northside Charter High School 

Board Expenses - - - - 10,000 10,000 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 56,550 8,450 - - - 65,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 26,100 3,900 - - - 30,000 
Supplies & Materials other 28,501 4,259 - - - 32,760 
Equipment / Furniture 15,640 4,600 - 460 2,300 23,000 
Telephone 20,400 6,000 - 600 3,000 30,000 
Technology 28,733 8,453 - 845 4,225 42,256 
Student Testing & Assessment 34,800 5,200 - - - 40,000 
Field Trips 13,050 1,950 - - - 15,000 
Transportation (student) - - - - - -
Student Services - other 143,550 21,450 - - - 165,000 
Office Expense 27,880 8,200 - 820 4,100 41,000 
Staff Development 75,690 11,310 - - 20,000 107,000 
Staff Recruitment 20,400 6,000 - 600 3,000 30,000 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 17,400 2,600 - 20,000 
School Meals / Lunch 43,000 - - - - 43,000 
Travel (Staff) 7,480 2,200 - 220 1,100 11,000 
Fundraising - - - 30,000 - 30,000 
Other 14,400 - - - 1,600 16,000 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 573,574 94,572 33,545 49,325 751,016 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 78,561 9,820 - - 9,820 98,201 
Janitorial - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - - - -
Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Utilities - - - - - -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 78,561 9,820 9,820 98,201 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 95,250 19,050 - - 12,700 127,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,791,591 1,474,994 62,885 857,619 7,187,090 

NET INCOME 893,294 60,738 - (62,885) (856,719) 34,428 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

District of Location 395 55 450 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,684,885 1,535,733 - - 900 7,221,518 
Total Expenses 4,791,591 1,474,994 - 62,885 857,619 7,187,090 

Net Income 893,294 60,738 - (62,885) (856,719) 34,428 
Actual Student Enrollment 395 55 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

   
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Northside Charter High School 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 395 55 450 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 14,392 27,922 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 12,131 26,818 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,684,885 1,535,733 - - 900 7,221,518 
Total Expenses 4,791,591 1,474,994 - 62,885 857,619 7,187,090 

Net Income 893,294 60,738 - (62,885) (856,719) 34,428 
Actual Student Enrollment 395 55 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

         

 
      

       

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Executive Director 
Principal, Assistant Principal, & Director of Instruction 
Director of HR, Dean of Students, Attendance Coordinator 



  
     

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Director of Operations 
Tech Manager, Office Manager, Pupil Accounting 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1DFB8E1B-9994-4032-91BD-1ECA7FA68B43

Northside Charter High School

None

Deangeor Chin

Trustee

X

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
  

 
     

    
   

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1DFB8E1B-9994-4032-91BD-1ECA7FA68B43

7/21/2018 9:39:57 PM EDT

None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tele _______________________ 

Business Addr _______________________ 

E-mail Addres _______________________ 

Home Telepho _______________________ 

Home Addres ____________________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 71507FAA-F39A-41C7-A297-B7E8E7D9744D

Northside Charter High School

X

Trustee

None

X

David Li

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
  

 
     

    
 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 71507FAA-F39A-41C7-A297-B7E8E7D9744D

None

7/19/2018 8:29:00 AM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below 

Business T _____________ 

Business A _____________ 

E-mail Add _____________ 

Home Tele _____________ 

Home Addr ___________ 
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Douglas Giles

Northside Charther High School

X

X

None

Vice Chair, Secretary

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below wi 

Business Tel 

Business Add 

E-mail Addre 

Home Teleph 

Home Addres 
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X

None

Northside Charter High School

X

Emily Moskowitz

None

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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None

-

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 

Business 

E-mail Add 

Home Tele 

Home Add _____________________ 
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Northside Charter High School

Rizwan Alladin

X

Trustee, Chair Education & Accountability Committee, Member Board Development Committee

None.

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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None
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele ________________ 

Business Addr ________________ 

E-mail Addres ________________ 

Home Telepho ________________ 

Home Address ______________ 
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Northside 

X

X

willie scott

NONE

Secretary

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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NONE
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele ________________ 

Business Addr _______________ 

E-mail Addres _______________ 

Home Telepho ________________ 

Home Address _____________ 
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Entry	11	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator
Attrition
Created:	07/31/2018	•	Last	updated:	08/01/2018

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Instructions	for	completing	the	Classroom	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables
Charter	schools	must	complete	the	tables	titled	2017-2018	Classroom	Teacher	and
Administrator	Attrition	to	report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing
during	the	2017-2018	school	year.	Please	provide	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of
staff	on	June	30,	2017;	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June
30,	2018;	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018;	and	the
FTE	of	staff	added	in	newly	created	positions	from	July	1,	2017	through	June	30,	2018
using	the	tables	provided.

1.	Classroom	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	on
6/30/17

FTE	Classroom
Teachers
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Filling
Vacant	Positions
7/1/17	–	6/30/18

FTE	Classroom
Teachers	Added
in	New	Positions
7/1/17	-	6/30/18

FTE	of
Classroom
Teachers	on
6/3018

36 24 23 0 34

2.	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/17

FTE
Administrators
Departed	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Filling	Vacant
Positions	7/1/17
–	6/30/18

FTE
Administrators
Added	in	New
Positions	7/1/17
-	6/30/18

FTE
Administrative
Positions	on
6/30/18

4 1 1 0 3



2	/	2

3.	Tell	your	school's	story

Charter	schools	may	provide	additional	information	in	this	section	of	the	Annual
Report	about	their	respective	teacher	and	administrator	attrition	rates	as	some
teacher	or	administrator	departures	do	not	reflect	advancement	or	movement	within
the	charter	school	networks.	Schools	may	provide	additional	detail	to	reflect	a
teacher’s	advancement	up	the	ladder	to	a	leadership	position	within	the	network	or
an	administrator’s	movement	to	lead	a	new	network	charter	school.
	

The	school	experienced	an	unusually	high	number	of	departing	teachers	in	2017-18	due	to	some	poor
staffing	decisions	and	temporary	replacement	situations.	Updates	have	been	made	to	the	staff	and
process	we	use	for	hiring.

4.	Charter	schools	must	ensure	that	all	prospective	employees	receive	clearance
through	the	NYSED	Office	of	School	Personnel	Review	and	Accountability	(OSPRA)
prior	to	employment.	After	an	employee	has	been	cleared,	schools	are	required	to
maintain	proof	of	such	clearance	in	the	file	of	each	employee.	For	the	safety	of	all
students,	charter	schools	must	take	immediate	steps	to	terminate	the	employment	of
individuals	who	have	been	denied	clearance.	Once	the	employees	have	been
terminated,	the	school	must	terminate	the	request	for	clearance	in	the	TEACH
system.		
	
Have	all	employees	have	been	cleared	through	the	NYSED	TEACH	system?
	

Yes

5.	For	perspective	or	current	employees	whose	clearance	has	been	denied,	have	you
terminated	their	employment	and	removed	them	from	the	TEACH	system?

Yes

Thank	you

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/


1	/	2

Entry	12	Uncertified	Teachers
Last	updated:	07/31/2018

FTE	Count	of	All	Teachers
(Certified	and	Uncertified)	as	of
6/30/18

34

FTE	Count	of	All	Certified
Teachers	as	of	6/30/18

26

Instructions	for	Reporting	Percent	of	Uncertified	Teachers
The	table	below	is	reflective	of	the	information	collected	through	the	online	portal	for
compliance	with	New	York	State	Education	Law	2854(3)(a-1)	for	teaching	staff
qualifications.	Enter	the	relevant	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	count	of	teachers	in	each
column.	For	example,	a	school	with	20	full	time	teachers	and	5	half	time	teachers
would	have	an	FTE	count	of	22.5.	If	more	than	one	column	applies	to	a	particular
teacher,	please	select	one	column	for	the	FTE	count.	Please	do	not	include
paraprofessionals,	such	as	teacher	assistants.

FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	on	6/30/18,	and	each	uncertified	teacher	should	be
counted	only	once.

FTE	Count

1.	Total	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	(6-30-18) 8

2.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	at	least	three	years
of	elementary,	middle	or	secondary	classroom	teaching
experience	(6-30-18)

6

3.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	are	tenured	or
tenure	track	college	faculty	(6-30-18) 0

4.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	two	years	of	Teach
for	America	experience	(6-30-18) 0

5.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	with	exceptional
business,	professional,	artistic,	athletic,	or	military
experience	(6-30-18)

0

6.	FTE	count	of	uncertified	teachers	who	do	not	fit	into	any
of	the	prior	four	categories	(6-30-18) 2

Thank	you.
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2017-18	Northside	Charter	High	School	Organizational	Chart	-	PROPOSED	
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2018-19 Northside Charter High School Calendar 

 

August: 
27- Orientation for 9th and 10th graders 
28- Orientation for 11th and 12th graders 
 
September: 
4- First official day of classes- Semester 1 begins  
10-11 NO SCHOOL (Rosh Hashanah) 
26- Back to School Night- 5PM 
 
October: 
8- NO SCHOOL (Columbus Day) 
 
November: 
12- NO SCHOOL (Veteran’s Day) 
14- Mid Semester 1 Parent Teacher Conferences- 5PM 
21-23 NO SCHOOL (Thanksgiving Recess) 
 
December: 
20-31  NO SCHOOL (Holiday Recess) 
 
January: 
2-  School resumes 
14-17 Semester 1 Final Exams 
18- Last Day of Semester 1  
21- NO SCHOOL (Martin Luther King Day) 
22-25 New York State Regents Exams  
28- Semester 2 begins  
 
February: 
18-22  NO SCHOOL (Winter Break) 
 
March: 
22- PD Day (only staff in attendance) 
 
April: 
3- Mid Semester 2 Parent Teacher  
15-16 Snow Day Makeup  
17-26  NO SCHOOL (Spring Recess) 



 
May: 
24, 27- NO SCHOOL  (Memorial Day Recess) 
 
June: 
10-13  Semester 2 Final Exams 
14- Last Day of Semester 2 classes 
18-26 New York State Regents Exams 
 
 
 
Instructional Days:  180 
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